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Exhibit A
Russell Green . —
From: O'Harra Melanie [MOHarra@jamsadr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 5:48 PM
To: jzukerman@zgbcllp.com; jcrossman@zgbcllp.com; fwelzer@zgbellp.com; Russell Green;
David Slossberg
Subject: Sidell, Scott vs. Structured Settlement Investments, LLP, et al. - REF# 1425000992

Hello,

Just to put everyone’s mind to rest, we wish to let you know that advance payments have been received from both
sides. We hope and expect that these retainer amounts will be sufficient to carry us through the end of this arbitration.

Thank you.

Melanie O'Harra
Senior Case Manager

JAMS, The Resolution Experts
620 Eighth Avenue, 34th Floor

New York, New York 10018

Email: mcharra@jamsadr.com
212.607.2707 {Direct Dlal)

212.751.4099 (Fax)
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